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Invitation to Bid 

Roofing Repairs Building 6 Walkway 
10-2016/2017 

 

 ADDENDUM #1 

Please note that the Public bid opening and evaluations will be held at Pensacola State College District Board Room, 
1000 College Boulevard, Building 7/Room 714. 

 

Question: The “Existing fascia/metal panels to be cut” are what is being shown in the photo in the bid documents 
correct? 

Response:  The existing panels are in the area shown in the photo. 
 

Question: What is the approximate square footage? 
Response:  Approximately 1,000, bidder is responsible for verification. 
 

Question: Is there a pre-bid meeting?  If so, is it mandatory? 
Response:  No. 
 

Question: Do we need to schedule a time to be able to get on roof and take a look at it? 
Response: Please coordinate access with Diane Bracken, Director, Facilities Planning and Construction – 850-484-

1175.  Bring a ladder to access the roof.  
  


